

RE: MYAP Priorities June 27

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 26 Jun 2017 13:25:17 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities June 27_EEJl.docx (67.26 kB)

Hey Martha,

See attached MYAP priorities Document with input from David and Karen's team.

Once you're okay with this I'll send on to Rob.

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

-----Original Message-----

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: June-23-17 3:22 PM
To: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priorities June 27

Here ya go - for next week. Update what you can (focus on the recent updates) - I'll print whatever I have at the end of the day Monday

Apologies for the runaround on some of them, but some are blank so they'd align with the PD&G deck (that's essentially the model for this now)